
 Initial to acknowledge and include with submittal:  _______ 
 

 

RFP 22-001 
Grounds Maintenance & Landscaping Services 

ADDENDUM #2 

1. Do we need 4 or 5 copies of the bid and the original in the envelope? It states both… 

• 4 copies and the original 
2. Do we need to submit the MSDS sheets with the bid or if we are awarded the bid? There will be 

a bunch that will fill up the envelope. 

• MSDS sheets will be required from the successful bidder after award but prior to 
execution of the contract. 

3. Do you want 3 pine straw applications? Currently doing 2. 

• Two pine straw applications. 
4. Are the parks weekly service and roadways bi-weekly? 

• Weekly services. 
5. Is a bid bond needed? 

• A bid bond is not required. 

 

For the Specifications Entitled: Grounds Maintenance & Landscaping Services 

Publisher: Kelly Axt, City Clerk 

Bid Due Date: April 8, 2022 12:00PM 

Last Day for Questions: March 29, 2022 12:00PM 

This Addendum is issued to modify or interpret the bidding documents. 

Bidders are hereby instructed that the Specifications for the above referenced project are modified, 

corrected, or/and supplemented as hereinafter described. Bidders are hereby instructed to 

acknowledge receipt of this Addendum. 

 


